
From: Sarah	Benhaouem
<Sarah.Benhaouem@oberoihotels.com>

Sent: 12/12/2015	5:35:24	AM	+0000
To: Ashu	<ashu@sahara.co.za>
Subject: FW:	Reservation	Confirmation	at	The	Oberoi,	Dubai	/

Ayanda	Dlodlo	/	456805

Dear	Ashu,

	

Please	find	below	the	confirmation	letter	for	Ms.	Dlodlo.

	

Please	note	that	we	have	booked	her	in	Premier	room	as	Deluxe	and
Luxury	rooms	are	booked	to	capacity.

	

	

Kind	regards,

	

Sarah	Ben	Haouem

Sales	Executive,	MICE

	

The	Oberoi,	Dubai

The	Oberoi	Centre,	Business	Bay

P.O.	Box	71847,	Dubai,	U.A.E



	

Telephone:	+971	4	444	1	444

Direct:	+971	4	444	1	424

Facsimile:	+971	4	444	1	333

Mobile:	+971	52	640	7351

Email	address:	sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com

Website:	www.oberoidubai.com		|

www.oberoihotels.com

	

	

From:	The	Oberoi,	Dubai
[mailto:reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com]	
Sent:	Saturday,	December	12,	2015	9:35	AM
To:	Sarah	Benhaouem
Subject:	Reservation	Confirmation	at	The	Oberoi,	Dubai	/
Ayanda	Dlodlo	/	456805

	

mailto:sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com
http://www.oberoidubai.com/
http://www.oberoihotels.com/


Business	Bay,	P.O.	Box	71847,	Dubai	U.A.E

Email:	reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com	|
Website:	www.oberoidubai.com

Telephone:	+971	4	444	1444	|	Facsimile	number:
+971	4	444	1333

RESERVATION
CONFIRMATION

Dear	Ms.	Dlodlo,	

Thank	you	for	choosing	The
Oberoi,	Dubai.

We	are	pleased	to	confirm	your

Guest	Name: Ms.	Ayanda	Dlodlo

Confirmation
No.:

456805

Arrival	Date: Wednesday,	16
Dec.	2015

Departure
Date:

Saturday,	19	Dec.
2015

Transfer: Please	advise

	

http://www.oberoihotels.com/
mailto:reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com?Subject=Reservation%20confirmation%20|%20Ayanda%20Dlodlo%20|%20456805
http://www.oberoidubai.com/
http://www.oberoidubai.com/


reservation	and	look	forward	to
welcoming	you	to	The	Oberoi,
Dubai.	

Yours	sincerely,

ABHIRUP	PODDAR
Room	Reservations

MAP	&	DIRECTIONS

GIVE
YOURSELF
AN
ADVANTAGE

Join	the	Oberoi	Advantage
programme	when	you	check
in	to	enjoy	special	benefits
and	rewards.	Oberoi
Advantage	is	designed	to
reward	you	with	the	break
you	deserve	and	experience.
CLICK	HERE	for	more
information.

http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/travel_guide/location.asp
https://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoiadvantage-programme/
https://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoiadvantage-programme/


ENHANCE	YOUR	EXPERIENCE	AT	THE
OBEROI,	DUBAI

Our	team	is	here	to	help	you	plan	your	stay	-	from	making	dinner
reservations	to	creating	once	in	a	lifetime	experiences.

If	you	have	any	requests	or	if	you	are	celebrating	a	special	occasion,
please	let	us	know	in	advance.	Your	butler	and	our	concierge	team	will
also	be	happy	to	help	at	any	time	during	your	stay.

We	can	assist	our	valued	guests	with	Meet	&	Greet	service	upon	arrival
to	Dubai	International	Airport	(Terminal	1	&	Terminal	3).	Should	the
service	be	requested	72	hours	prior	notice	of	exact	flight	details	are
required	and	remains	subject	to	availability.

A	WORLD	OF
FLAVOURS

Executive
Chef	Vishal
Khulbe	invites	you
to	experience	our
three	restaurants:
Ananta,	our
signature	Indian
restaurant,	Umai,
our	contemporary
Asian	restaurant
and	Nine7One,

THE	OBEROI	SPA

Treat	yourself	to
luxurious
rejuvenation	and
relaxation	in	the
serenely	appointed
spa,	open	from
09:00	in	the
morning	to	12:00
midnight.	Energise
yourself	at	the
gymnasium,		open
24	hours	a	day.



offering	world
cuisine	and	our
legendary	Friday
Tapas	Brunch.	An
extensive	in-room
dining	menu	is
available	24	hours
a	day.
CLICK	HERE	for
more	information.

The	outdoor
infinity	swimming
pool	is	open	from
sunrise	to	sunset.
Complimentary
Yoga	sessions	are
available	for
resident	guests
every	evening	at
18:00	hrs.	CLICK
HERE

ARRIVE	IN	STYLE

We	would	be
pleased	to	arrange
Meet	&	Greet
services	at	arrival.
Please	email	or
call	us	on	+971	4
444	1444	to
arrange	this
service.

DISCOVER	DUBAI

Experience	the
best	Dubai	has	to
offer	during	your
stay.	CLICK	HERE

ADDITIONAL	RESERVATION	DETAILS

Number	of	Guests: 1	Adult

Room	Category: 1	Premier	Burj	view	room

http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/dining/nine7one.asp
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/spa_fitness/
mailto:reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com?Subject=Meet%20&%20Greet%20service%20for%20Ayanda%20Dlodlo%20|%20456805
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/travel_guide/discover.asp
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/rooms_suites/premier_room.asp


Preferences:
(subject	to	availability)

Please	advise

Check	In	Time: 15:00	hrs

Check	Out	Time: 12:00	hrs

Daily	Room	Tariff: AED	1,250.00	
Subject	to	10%	Municipality	fee,	10%
service	charge	and	AED	20	Tourism	Dhiram
per	night.

Rate	Information: Inclusive	of	buffet	breakfast	in	our	world
cuisine	restaurant	nine7one

KINDLY	NOTE

RESERVATION	CONFIRMATION:

All	reservations	require	a	credit	card	guarantee.	We	reserve	the	right	to
release	non-guaranteed	reservations.

CANCELLATION	POLICY:

Guaranteed	reservations	may	be	cancelled	before	15:00	hrs	one	day
prior	to	the	date	of	arrival.	Any	cancellations	thereafter	will	incur	a



cancellation	fee	equivalent	to	one	night's	accommodation	charge.

EARLY	ARRIVALS:

We	recommend	that	the	room	should	be	reserved	from	the	previous
night	if	the	arrival	is	early	in	the	morning	and	the	room	is	required
immediately.

PROOF	OF	IDENTITY:

Please	be	advised	that	valid	identification	is	required	at	time	of	check	in.

SMOKING:

Smoking	is	only	permitted	in	designated	areas	and	guest	rooms.	To
reserve	a	smoking	room,	please	email	us.	We	will	endeavour	to	reserve
a	smoking	room	for	you,	subject	to	availability.

mailto:reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com?Subject=Smoking%20Room%20reservation%20for%20Ayanda%20Dlodlo%20|%20456805
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/awards.asp


FOLLOW	US
ONLINE:

We	respect	your	privacy.	To	view	our	policies	and	terms	and	conditions,	please	click
here.

	

Message	Headers: Delivered-To:	ashu@sahara.co.za
Received:	by	10.129.74.85	with	SMTP	id	x82csp475296ywa;
								Fri,	11	Dec	2015	21:40:45	-0800	(PST)
X-Received:	by	10.50.57.84	with	SMTP	id	g20mr7812308igq.44.1449898845559;
								Fri,	11	Dec	2015	21:40:45	-0800	(PST)
Return-Path:	<sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com>
Received:	from	s12p02o145.mxlogic.net	(s12p02o145.mxlogic.net.	[208.65.145.68])
								by	mx.google.com	with	ESMTPS	id	au1si9187631igc.81.2015.12.11.21.40.26
								for	<ashu@sahara.co.za>
								(version=TLS1_2	cipher=ECDHE-RSA-AES128-GCM-SHA256	bits=128/128);
								Fri,	11	Dec	2015	21:40:45	-0800	(PST)
Received-SPF:	pass	(google.com:	domain	of	sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com	designates	208.65.145.68	as	permitted	sender)	client-ip=208.65.145.68;
Authentication-Results:	mx.google.com;
							spf=pass	(google.com:	domain	of	sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com	designates	208.65.145.68	as	permitted	sender)	smtp.mailfrom=sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com
Received:	from	unknown	[125.19.11.163]
	 by	s12p02o145.mxlogic.net(mxl_mta-8.5.0-4)	over	TLS	secured	channel
	 with	SMTP	id	943bb665.0.4796.00-399.28134.s12p02o145.mxlogic.net	(envelope-from	<sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com>);

https://www.facebook.com/OberoiHotels
https://twitter.com/OberoiGroup
https://instagram.com/oberoidubai
http://www.tripadvisor.com/Hotel_Review-g295424-d4114901-Reviews-The_Oberoi_Dubai-Dubai_Emirate_of_Dubai.html
http://www.oberoihotels.com/terms.asp


	 Fri,	11	Dec	2015	22:40:27	-0700	(MST)
X-MXL-Hash:	566bb34b29827cef-9daf0027f8a7cd662740e06c391d75d01e085cff
Received:	from	corpexcas02.oberoigroup.com	(132.122.6.62)	by
	CORPEXET01.oberoigroup.com	(132.122.6.71)	with	Microsoft	SMTP	Server	(TLS)	id
	8.3.348.2;	Sat,	12	Dec	2015	11:08:35	+0530
Received:	from	TOGMAIL.oberoigroup.com	([169.254.1.100])	by
	corpexcas02.oberoigroup.com	([132.122.6.62])	with	mapi;	Sat,	12	Dec	2015
	11:05:52	+0530
From:	Sarah	Benhaouem	<Sarah.Benhaouem@oberoihotels.com>
To:	Ashu	<ashu@sahara.co.za>
Date:	Sat,	12	Dec	2015	11:05:24	+0530
Subject:	FW:	Reservation	Confirmation	at	The	Oberoi,	Dubai	/	Ayanda	Dlodlo	/
	456805
Thread-Topic:	Reservation	Confirmation	at	The	Oberoi,	Dubai	/	Ayanda	Dlodlo
	/	456805
Thread-Index:	AdE0nrc+Bg3Sjh6PSneyrbQKJzrF7wAABH3A
Message-ID:	<0CAA898635E383409E21FF7161A9B0F70E1DC05674@TOGMAIL.oberoigroup.com>
References:	<FA.C7.13404.312BB665@rs-ord-mta02-1.smtp.com>
In-Reply-To:	<FA.C7.13404.312BB665@rs-ord-mta02-1.smtp.com>
Accept-Language:	en-US
Content-Language:	en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:	yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
acceptlanguage:	en-US
Content-Type:	multipart/related;
	 boundary="_049_0CAA898635E383409E21FF7161A9B0F70E1DC05674TOGMAILoberoi_";
	 type="multipart/alternative"
MIME-Version:	1.0
Return-Path:	Sarah.Benhaouem@oberoihotels.com
X-TM-AS-Product-Ver:	SMEX-8.0.0.4194-6.500.1024-21996.000
X-TM-AS-Result:	No--14.497200-8.000000-31
X-TM-AS-User-Approved-Sender:	No
X-TM-AS-User-Blocked-Sender:	No
X-AnalysisOut:	[v=2.1	cv=NIPTjhOg	c=1	sm=1	tr=0	a=oMxNcYniM7NMOz2YVyv8ew==]
X-AnalysisOut:	[:117	a=oMxNcYniM7NMOz2YVyv8ew==:17	a=TvsDBaNCAAAA:8	a=LVZz]
X-AnalysisOut:	[pFZgAAAA:8	a=YlVTAMxIAAAA:8	a=wUQvQvOEmiQA:10	a=iUaxuCj2DN]
X-AnalysisOut:	[gA:10	a=3ON47zZsAAAA:8	a=3j4BkbkPAAAA:8	a=JqEG_dyiAAAA:8	a]



X-AnalysisOut:	[=BkpHzsgbAAAA:8	a=2CCOy3qYAAAA:8	a=SJCeWn8rQRz46df7PrsA:9	]
X-AnalysisOut:	[a=kVDjefwNperXJb7z:21	a=-Ud04w2xz7d2xOx0:21	a=QEXdDO2ut3YA]
X-AnalysisOut:	[:10	a=a0wtzJE0tDYA:10	a=CDzVrmQ1BQwA:10	a=TATAoWThqwEA:10	]
X-AnalysisOut:	[a=-kSrjVuYzwkA:10	a=m-qW8w0NApAA:10	a=z1iB57cqlIgA:10	a=S0]
X-AnalysisOut:	[6IHLPEnkwA:10	a=3trUAkPfO2kA:10	a=Y945BuZYXmwA:10	a=yMhMjl]
X-AnalysisOut:	[ubAAAA:8	a=SSmOFEACAAAA:8	a=L3orBL29WeLLDLdwXUAA:9	a=vNK6e]
X-AnalysisOut:	[v6qVkXOd3aF:21	a=JOd87vB1ld2sTPzH:21	a=Lk4tG-0aROO4k4dX:21]
X-AnalysisOut:	[	a=gKO2Hq4RSVkA:10	a=UiCQ7L4-1S4A:10	a=hTZeC7Yk6K0A:10	a=f]
X-AnalysisOut:	[rz4AuCg-hUA:10	a=Fxob43tZzyDsn0ADebYA:9	a=hSKgvRTJt6KHD5_T]
X-AnalysisOut:	[:18	a=KQqxNPgzF0kA:10	a=A9rBNdoM-TIXNuyojBkA:9	a=91MsT2wdw]
X-AnalysisOut:	[ad9n9Ag:18	a=bH0Stcj5VAuoZ4uzsSAA:9	a=RGQZtgQPseeEcDa0:18	]
X-AnalysisOut:	[a=2BuP247y7pJKtFPwoNwA:9	a=tWmmtmhj4uocnWE3:18	a=RmXKDN5wY]
X-AnalysisOut:	[zY3XDOijNMA:9	a=iIYhSqmm-Llinfo7:18	a=y-IZ4E881JRS1cbGhjIA]
X-AnalysisOut:	[:9	a=DLwmBhQC1vZcufWS:18	a=GhV9mSto2Tqvof9RNcwA:9	a=Whe0qi]
X-AnalysisOut:	[ioiSPQvvJe:18	a=VvEzIyntVO7vmvbc2XMA:9	a=nJXZssiUHqKdxfXho]
X-AnalysisOut:	[U0A:9	a=vDZ4wshMZS7W_RlPbg4A:9	a=thOHzuUZOATZv62pKusA:9	a=]
X-AnalysisOut:	[ke1pIPmnf5cClJg4:18	a=FoLopk8cqeGNkQHUyrUA:9	a=T5YqOA999YK]
X-AnalysisOut:	[GPnJD:18	a=GSm7s6v6iwIA:10	a=omedxzVu5Ms2vggd:18	a=2KV97_X]
X-AnalysisOut:	[mh64A:10	a=tOaYsuRBxl0Hm5m4vQ8A:9	a=klcwkkRkOWEA:10	a=Ocre]
X-AnalysisOut:	[6n5wYbcEN_GE:18	a=RzvRLS5x-LYA:10	a=HjqsmqVFQvIA:10	a=NJ5v]
X-AnalysisOut:	[HI2-7ndGEvfjnR8A:9	a=9owafPFC7m1Xf_Bb:18	a=hLONiV8a7ERfKQb]
X-AnalysisOut:	[OTvMA:9	a=HXjIzolwW10A:10	a=qohiNHMv1dEA:10	a=LwX-U-nOfP1m]
X-AnalysisOut:	[2u8RUeUA:9	a=iWbT7Ao6aOEhHU4l:18	a=EhiQ6v0z9iVCA1PZ:18	a=8]
X-AnalysisOut:	[JAVMFqWAgDXzJkxa8EA:9	a=_8-9E-hbppjHH6SQ:18	a=0ciFnvq7QoEA]
X-AnalysisOut:	[:10	a=KXf7PrH2H-ST7_Dk:18	a=1QtR1AxozFYA:10	a=_FRu7-dLRHYv]
X-AnalysisOut:	[12jD:18	a=xo0LogSNOxwA:10	a=sJKyUxs6CeIA:10	


